Western Cape
Government POLLUTION AND CHEMICALS MANAGEMENT

REFERENCE: 19/3/2/4/B4/45/PMIM058/19

ENQUIRIES: G. Frantz

Attention: Ms Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica CC

P.O. Box 5347

Helderberg Tel : 0218511616

7135 Email: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT (DBAR) FOR THE PROPOSED
LOUW'S BOS CEMETERY AND MEMORIAL PARK ON REMAINDER OF LOUW’'S BOS
FARM NO. 502, STELLENBOSCH.

The Directorate: Pollution & Chemicals & Chemicals Management {D: PCM) hereby acknowledges
receipt of the above-mentioned application on 29 August 2019 and has the following comment:

1.  Sanitation
a. The site layout plan 1 {Appendix B1) shows various ablution (toilet) facilities located throughout the
site. It is not clear from the layout plan or the DBAR if ail ablutfion facilities will be connected to a

common septlic tank. This must be clarified in the next phase of the BAR.

b. The position of the septic tank/s must be updated/displayed on the preferred site layout plan in

appendix B1.

¢. In the event that the municipality cannot service the septic tanks {due to municipal strikes or tanker
frucks broken down etc.} the applicant must devise a contingency plan for the altemnale safe
pumping of the sepfic tank/s. This contingency plan must be included in the operational phase of

the EMP.
d. written confirmation must be sought from the Engineering and Technical Services Department of

the Stellenbosch Municipality, advising that adequate capacity exists at the Stellenbosch Waste
Water Treatment Works 1o accept the sewage load (via tanker trucks) from the proposed

development.
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Geotechnical Study

. It is recommended that no traditional burials take place in the vicinity of trial pit 8, which had
groundwater seepage at 1.5m, in order to reduce the risk of pathogenic contamination of

groundwater resources.

Please contact Gunther Frantz at the contact details indicated, should you have any enquiries o

these comments,

Yours faithiully,

WILNA KLOPPERS
DIRECTOR: POLLUTION AND CHEMICALS MANAGEMENT

DATE: b Sﬁake«bqr e,

CC: D'mitri Matthews (Development Management: Region 1)
D’mitri.Matthews@westerncape.gov.za




